From: Pete, Aaron
Sent: 5/9/2013 9:58:59 AM

To: Doll, Laura (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD)

Cc:
Bec:
Subject: RE: CEO Tony Earley's proper mailing address

Thank you Laura and yes I will definitely copy Mr. Bottorff.

Thank you,
Aaron K. Pete

SED Administration, 3-2179

From: Doll, Laura [mailto:LRDD@pge.com}

Sent: Thursday, May 09, 2013 9:54 AM

To: Pete, Aaron

Subject: Re: CEO Tony Earley's proper mailing address

Yes,
anthonv.earlev@pge-corp.com

Would you also copy Tom Bottorff?
TEB3@pge.com

From: Pete, Aaron [maillo:aaron.pete@cpuc.ca.govl
Sent: Thursday, May 09, 2013 09:46 AM

To: Doll, Laura

Subject: RE: CEO Tony Earley's proper mailing address

Thanks Laura for sending Mr. Earley’s proper address. Sorry but one more request. Do you

have Mr. Earley’s email address?
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mailto:LRDD@pge.com

Thank you,
Aaron K. Pete

SED Administration, 3-2179

From: Doll, Laura [mailto:LRDD@pge.com]

Sent: Thursday, May 09, 2013 9:44 AM

To: Pete, Aaron

Subject: Re: CEO Tony Earley's proper mailing address

Yes!

Tony Earley

PG&E Corp. Chairman, CEO, and Prestdent
77 Beale Street Mail Code B32

San Francisco, CA 94105

Thanks aaron.

From: Pete, Aaron [maillo:aaron.pete@cpuc.ca.govl
Sent: Thursday, May 09, 2013 09:23 AM

To: Doll, Laura

Subject: CEO Tony Earley's proper mailing address

Hi Laura, can you give Tony Earley’s proper mailing address?

Thank you,
Aaron K. Pete

SED Administration, 3-2179
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PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.
To learn more, please visit http://www.pge.com/about/company/privacy/customer/
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